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12 AIA Document G716 - 2004

Request for Information (“RFI”)

TO.: FROM: Gustavo Carvajal
Brian T. Dunn, AIA Piazza Inc
KG+D Architects, PC )

A 3 W Stevens Ave.
285 Main Street
Mount Kisco, NY 10549 Hawthorne, NY 10532

PROJECT: ISSUE DATE: 10/04/24 RFINo. 001
Harrison, Town-Village Recreation Center Phase 2

270 Harrison Avenue

Harrison, NY 10528

REQUESTED REPLY DATE:
PROJECT NUMBERS: 2020-1005 / COPIES TO:

RFI DESCRIPTION: (Fully describe the question or type of information requested.)

Attached complete RFI.

REFERENCES/ATTACHMENTS: (List specific documents researched when seeking the information requested.)
SPECIFICATIONS: DRAWINGS: OTHER:

SENDER’'S RECOMMENDATION: (If RFI concerns a site or construction condition, the sender may provide a
recommended solution, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

RECEIVER’S REPLY: (Provide answer to RFI, including cost and/or schedule considerations.)

Piazza / Hull 10/04/24
BY DATE COPIESTO

Note: This reply is not an authorization to proceed with work involving additional cost, time or both. If any reply requires a
change to the Contract Documents, a Change Order, Construction Change Directive or a Minor Change in the work must be
executed in accordance with the Contract Documents.

The acoustical block is limited to the second floor starting at 4'-0". The note on A403 that indicates
ACMU at the first level is incorrect. The intent of the hatch is to show extents of different colors of
paint.

All of the CMU/ACMU s to be painted. All of the normal CMU is ground face. The specified ACMU,
"Soundblox" will also accept paint according to manufacturer.
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CONSTRUCTION & RESTORATION INC.

September 17, 2024
438-HCR-PBI-001

Piazza , Inc.
3 W. Stevens Avenue
Hawthorne, NY 10532

Reference: Harrison Rec Center

RFI# Acoustical CMU

Our review of the documents requires clarifications pertaining to the Gymnasium
block for type and locations :

e Please confirm that the diagonal hatch represents the location of the Acoustical
block. This hatching is consist at the North , South, East and West elevations
4°0” above the track level. However, there is a note on the East and West
elevation without hatch that notes certain block to be Acoustical below the
track elevation. Please clarify.

e Please confirm the finish for all block in the Gymnasium is to be plain face to
receive paint. All elevations and the finish schedule call out plaint CMU in the

Gymnasium.

Very truly,

Hull Constructiofi & Restoragion Inc.

Mark Petrosino
Project Manager

230 FERRIS AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10603 PHONE 914-220-0111 FAX 914-227-9625
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